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Mr..Richard Stauber r_::‘m
Distriet-Ranger RGRE
1824 South Commercenter = FILE

San Bernardino, CA 92408-3430

Dear Mr. Stauber:

Our company, under User Permit No.7285,

water via a pipeline across Federal Fore
60 plus—years.,

& alhe latest 10 year permit will expire in August, 1988, Tt is
e o our intention, wit is Tetter,—to—reque & Forestry
__ - Service to renew this nermit and send to my attention any
documents, forms and instructions needed for this purpose.

has been transporting
st Land for the past

Your help will be appreciated.

Very truly yours,
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Mr. Stauber: Original inadvertently sent through regqular =

mail sources rather than Registered Mail as __
intended. :
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